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Teem 2 Dates

1 e
Kisv ) April to
(60285 / July 1949
20% 30¢E!

Installa tions

Loeation:

Occeupations Remarkes s

4

b

6 7

2.

1. Quarters (aight-
story building,
100x45 meters)

Barracke

{six=gtory brick
building, 50x20

3.
(70

five-story old buil-

metors)

Barracks
meters long,

ding with brown
plastering: in Jyne
1849 a%ill showing

war

[

70 meters long, five- oned barracks to the &W

damages

Barracks {about

About 1,600 meters SW
of the main railroad
etation, on the SE

Under construction in
Juns 1949, schsduled to
be complated in 1861;

side of Geroyiv Stratoste=

ri Highway {Military
Geographical Plan,
Special Fdition IV 41}
{see reference Ho §
on Anpex 3)

Opposite the memtiomed
"polioe school®, on the
same highway (see re=
ference Ho 4 on

Anmex 3}

Bordering on the men-
tioned barracks on the
5% {see reference No 3
on Annsx 3)

Bordering ca the meati-

story brick building) (see referemos No 2 on

Annex 3)

smxr{

25X1

construction work was
inspected by high-=
ranking police offi-
cors; designated as
police school by a
Soviset foreman:

Police unit (traffic and
safety police)

Small units were seen when
driliing.

A relief sghowing & gun
was obssrved over the
barracks gate, A unib
equippsd with AT guns
moved out of the barracks-

Designated as officer candi=

date school, in which young offi-
eer candidates (wearing orange=
colorsd cross braids on their eapau-
lets) wers observed. They drilled in
the barracke yard.
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1 2 3 4 R [ T
Kiev ‘6o Barracke (one-= Bordering on the men- Sovist Air Force unit
{con%*d) brick building) tioned barrecks to the
S% (see refersnce Ho 2 .
25X1X on Annex 3) 25X1X 25X1X
1948 %o 1. Barracks About 1,500 meters SV Bare briokwork was In October 1948,
June 1949 (one six or seven-= of the main railroad completed in June an arcil-

story, B-ghaped
building}

2. Barracks
{erick buildinge)

3. Barrecks (se-
veral brick buil-
dings in an area
about 1 aOD0;§19000

methrrey

station, on SE side
of Geroyiv Stratosteri
Highway {see refsren-
se No 5 on Anmex 3)

Opposite the mentioned
barracks, on the same
mghwey {sse reference
No 4 on Annex 3)

Near the mentioned

barracks on the same

aide of the higlwaey

{seo referencs ¥c & ca
fomex 3}

sucrzr-|

25X1

1949, called “Mili-
tia Barracks®; to bs
ocoupied by & “Militia
brigade ", according %o
a Soviet workman

Militia unit of one
rogiment. Twenty new
Molotév trucks were cb-
served with the unit

87-um AA guns on four-
wheel mounts, about 100
prime movers, several AA
guns of largsr caliber
{88 mm?) and ballistic
directors for AA guns
ADusitwe the inseription
“Bleotric Vorpusat Lon®)
were geen in the barracis
area, Numerous motor ve~
hioles, apparently belion=
ging to ths AAA unit, were
stored in en open shed of
& destroyed barracks, NE
ui the AA Artillery Bar=
rankg.
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lery unit marching to

a reviewing ground. The

unit was stationed in a
barracks sbout 20 km west

of the oity. Guns of more
than 200 mzoalibsr, towad

in two loads by tractors 25X1
and having barrela longer
than 3 meters, were observed
with the unit. During the
review peveral hundred tenks,
apparently new, were observed.

chwerrad
sbout 50 2+ gwu8 of sbout 75 mm
caliber under a wooden roof in
the same atrest in November 1948

25X1X
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a2 3 4 5 6 7
Kiev walk panst the 4, Barracks {well - About 2,500 meters ¥ Two German Tiger tanks and
(G barracks samouflaged by woods) of tne main railroad.  some AT gune on concrete

1945 %o
April 1949

6. Barracks

maloading conl at 8. Barracks
the freight
station

repeatedly telk= Barracks (six bull-
ed to -and dings, each about
traded with sol< 80x26 meters, ar-
diers from the ranged in two rowWs,
barracks in the one building boing
noarby trastor gutted)

plant

station, north of the
oxit road %o Zhitomir
{Brost Ritovek High=
way) {see referance

¥o 10 on Annex 3)

W perimeter of city
BE of the military
freight station, east
of s cemetery [aee
referonce Ne 14 on
Annex 3)

About 2,000 meters ¥
of the Citadel (sse
raferonce Ho 23 on
Annex 8)

Western perimeter of
oity, about 1,600 me-
ters ¥E of the Swyato-
shina freight station,
on the southern side of
Brest Litovek Higlway
{see reference No 19
on Annex 3)

smm{

25X1

foundations were cbsorved
at the gate. Sovliet works
men said that a tank
school was in the barraoks

Dasignated as "fank Barraocks®.
Several rocket launchers were
seen in an opsn shed of another
barracks. Trucks, apparently
prims movers {or the rosked
launchere, wére parked beside
the ghed.

Tank wnit of unkmewn ctrength.
Canvag=covored tanks and about
20 8P guns were parked in se-

voral rows in the barracks area. 25X1X

Tenk unit or tank school,
including officer candidates

wearing & broad cross braid in
tho middie of thelr epaule te.
Tanks, apparently T 34 tanks,

were repeatedly observed.

Small repair work on tanks wxs

done in the tractor plant.

Approved For Release 2003/08/11 : CIA-RDP82-00457R004500140010-0

1 rme a tank

unit was stetioned

in the barracks in
March 1949. Civilian
workmen sald that &
tank sohool for officer
candidates was about
1,600 metere from the
barracks.
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Kiov 1947 %o Kilitary quarters Western [ rimeter A broad entrance, deoorated Lﬁ——t_l 25X1X
{oonttd} March 1949 (densely woodsd of city, morth of with tank emblems, was observed s canton-
area) Staro=Zhitomirski on the eastern side of & ment, occupied by a
Street, west of a street branching off from tank unit with more
uow gas works {eee Stero=Zhitomirski Street than 50 tanks, to be in
25X1X referonce No 18 to the NE. Troops refur= a woods in the area
on Annex 8) ning from a tank training in May 1948. A jail
grounds, located farthor to Was OpEOnit® s tas~
the north, twrned iu This tonment . 5X1X
Airzcticne I:Irapeatod: obaserved 25X1
1y observed & large AA umlt a tent oamp with can=
unit with 60 to 80 guns, vas=coversd tanks par=
coming from the direotion ked nearby at about
of the city along Yulites the sams plece in 25X1X
Haleiks and heeding March 1948. -
25X1X north vehind the western
’ corner of a cemetery.
1948 to 1. Military quar-~ West of the main rail-~ Uait of about €00 men, em=
Maroh 1949 ters (brick buile

dinge and canbon=
“ment buildings)

2, Militery quar-
ters {two wooden
buildings, each
100x30x4 metora)

4

road station, on the
woegtern side of Gero=
yiv=8tratosteri High=
way . south of a sta-
dium (see reference
Ec 7 on Ammox 35}

Some hundred meters
SW of the afore-men=
tioned gquarters, on
the same gide of the
highway (see roferonce
No 8 on Annex 3)

25X1

Ploved in cisariang in the
oity: a pnal unit according
%o Soviet workmen.

Soldiers cleened mors than
thirty 75-mm AT guns in front
of the buildings ebout throe
times 2 wesk, On other deys,
trucks ocoupied by troope
arrived at the bulldings
took AT guns im tow and proe
ceeded to & training area
farther to the south., On their
roturn from the training ares
the soldiers were trucked
back to the sity-.
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F) g 7 - E G i
Riov 3. Barracks {one 8% of the mentioned cailed ®procinct station of .
{oombid) brick building, wooden buildinge {ses traffic police.”
about $0x16x1Z mo- reference No 4 on Annex 3)
tors)
4. Barracks On the game side of Very young troops wearing gold-bordered

the higiwmy, bordering epaulets. 30-man units were seen
on the mentioned bar- lenving towards the airfield

25X1 raoks to the SW (see in the morning. The soldiers wore
referonse Fo 2 and 3 on refarred %o es air foree trainess.
up to late Barracks {four= Annex 8)
March 1949 story hrisk .
building, aboul Rorthwsatern pari= Transport uait, hauling
80x30 meters) moters of city east construstion materialz :
of the cometeries on and supplies to building )

the goutlmestern side sites. "An undisoiplined,
of Vuilten—¥rlelka, wild bunch of soidiers®.

oorner of Ovrutske Many Studebaker trucks
Street(see referenve | ] 25X1
Yo 15 on Amnex 3) ©  Parsocnnel of the unit wore
: a red-bordered black band
25X1 arcund their eoaps:
1846 to Barracks (four or Western perimsters of Tank unit of young soldiers,
Kovember five large multiple= oity on the morthern .equipped with teanks of type
1548 story, brick Wmiid= side of the exit road T 34 and of a lighter type.

ings with annex buil- te Fhitomir {Brost- The unit was repeatedly ob-
dings in the rear, Litovek Highway) {see eerved to lenve the barrecks

surrounded by tsees) referonce No 10 on with both types of tanks.
Anpex 3)
up to 1. Barracks (250x Wostern porineter of Designeted as "tank school®, cmmmanded
jate Octo- 600 meters) ares., vity on the soubhern by Gen {Tank Troops) Flotkin, oeccupied
ber 1948 iarge, old instal: side of the oxit road by about 800 troops, including 30 Yu=
iations with modern to Zhitomir, east of gosiavs. The barracks includeds Ope
furnishings, flat, the point where the three-atory, 180x20 meters, main
grass~covered roofs, northern by-pass route building with large entrance, loe=
25X1 5 unuged reilroad spur branches off (sse rew  ture rooma and projestor rooms?
ferenoe No 18 on One brick bullding, about 300x25

sz«mm{ Approved F<1r Release 2003/08MR9EIAIRDPS2-00457R004S5GARFN (LD ¥1ng as billsta for
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Kiev
{oonttd)

2. Barracks (large
four-shtory new buils
dings wlth dark
marble-walis)

5. Barracks {three
three-story 160x26
meter brick build=
ings, one in the
center with gabled
roof , the other two
with f£let roofs, sta=~
blos and garages, in
an area about 360 me=
ters sgusre)

W oity seoctor on
Artema Strest

W oity perimeter,
on the southern aide
of Vulitea Halelkm
{pvee refarence Ko 16
On Annex 3}

SEC RE‘I‘=|

25X

offioers and EM. One garage
about 400x12 moters, with seven

soctions for 12 Studebaker vehicles each.
Ome utilities building. Ome parking lot
on which about 70 T34 tanks, 16 armored
reconnaissance cars, some former Gorman
¢anks and three Czoch armored reconmaies

§aNce CArs Were pBoon.

Called "New Artillery Schooi®,
sommanded by an artillery geme=
ral, occupled hy abouts 200
trainees, equipped with lecture
rooms, o lerge hall for sand=

said that t =

racks, desiznated as
®pusic achool", .
was occupied by =

table oxercises and & music room. infantry unit of

The "music school® and 2 brick

building with apartments for of=

ficers were nearby.

Designated as “Cid Artils
lery School,” commanded

by a general, occupied by
about 200 trainees.

Guns wero parked along ths
road to Zhitowir. Apout

70 horses end 28 trucks were
observed. Sevoral search=
lights were on the flat roof
of one building in which were
the leeture rooms.
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about300 men in -
late 1947.

L
confirm@ the foilows

ing installations et
about the same zpot
in late 19475

1, Artillery echooi
(near a music school)
2. Another artillery
school, sbout &,600 m
porth of ths maim rail=
road statlion

3. Medicel school
{three large briock
buildings) with about
8§00 studenta.



25X1
25X1A
Approved For WZ-OMWROMSOOMOM 0-0
chEent 1

CENTRAL INTELLIGERCE AGENCY

: £ s 4 A [ [ 7 g

iy e Santes -

Kievw 4. Military quarters W city perimeter, on "Kilitary Medical Academy™

{aontd} {150x250 meters) area the northern side headed by a general (Med)
{three thres=story, of Vulitsa Maleika, oscupied by more Than 1,000
60x30-moter brlek buils= opposite the "Oid students, inoluding some girls
dings, one lerge, 1G0x30= Arsitiery Sahool® and some Yugosisvs. The
meter building housing {see reforence No 17 school was excoptionally well
15 lecture rooms, o mo= on Annex 3) oquippsd and furnighed

tion plodurs theater end
slub rooms, one utilities
bullding, one wooden sdas
ble for 16 horses and one
fensed=in, strictly gusrded

25X1X artiilery bunker})
1946 to i, Barracks (600mZ00-meter) SE eity sesctor, WW One building wore the inserips
July 1848 area (several muitiple=story of the Citadel tion “Military Academy and Of-
brick buildings) {#ee reference Ho 22 ficer Candidate School®.
on Annex 3} The barracks was occupled
by officer ocandidatesr wearing
yellow=bordered epauiets
and by numerous field offieers.
Dril}l practices with rifles
wers cbserved.
2. PBarracks {400x150- SW of the Ciltedel Occupled %o oapacity by a tapk
moter) area {several (see refersnce H¥o 257 unit of very young soldiers, equippwd
multiple=story brick on Annex 3) with several typss of tanks and
buildings) 76.2-mm AT guns. Ths barracka wae
25X1X dogignated "tank soheoi®s
1846 to i. Barrscks {ome four- ¥ostern perimeter of Infapsry weit of 600 men, equipped
Ogtober story building, about aity on the southern with infantry weapons, not motoriged.
31947 200x18 meters} side of Dekhtysrevskays The quarters of a parachute unlt wers
Btreet (sec reference & djolming te the west (see reference
- No 12 on Anmex 3) No 13 on Annex 3)
SECRE‘E%
25X1
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&

3

1 2
Kiev
{oont'd)
1948 to
April
1947
Darnites 1944 to

(Kiev suburb on

the sastern April 1949
bank of the
Dnisper River)
1946 to
July 1943

25X1X

25X1X

2. Barracks {(bheee=
story brick building
shout 50x10 meters,
with two radio masts
in the yerd) .

1. Barracka {ons~ two
story brick building,
about 80x10 meteras
with 2060x160 meter ber=
racks yard adjoinig to
the north, with watsh
towsrs standing on the
four corners)

Barracke

=
o

25X1X

2. Barracks {new buil-
dings, some of them
gtill under sonstrue-
tion)

8

About 100 meters WKW
of the wain railroad
gtation (see referenss
Fo 9 on 4nnex 3)

SE oity sestor sbout
2,000 moters SW of the
Citadel (mee roforence
¥o 2% on Anpex 3)

% of the Darnitss
railroad atation

South of Darnitsa
railroad atailon, near
& tank plant

25X1

Xon-motorized unit, the
personnsl of which was
trained with portable
radio telephonea and radie
sots.

Called "Voitski Barraeks”. The
BN camp was guarded by 30 zol-
diers. Forty to fifty officers

wearing yollow=hordered red
epaulets with up to three

agtaras weres seen. Fifteen to
twenty office rooms and of«
ficerst billets were in the

barracks. Two or three times

a weok an artillery wait
of 160 to 200 men, sguipped

with two or thrse shori-bars
reled gung of about 160 ma ca=

ijber, towsd by half-track vehicles, arrived

at the barracks from the oity.

AAA unit with whioh four or

five gane of a saliber
larger than 100 mm were
shaerved.

*River battalion” {accor=
ding to Soviet soldiers)
of §00 to 600 treops,
equipped with some woodsn
boata which were cheerved
in ths barracks area. The

boats had arrived by rail,

Approvg};&mf*elease 2003/08/11 : CIA-RDPB{Z-00457R004500140010-0

Soviet soldiers said that
the 3623 AAA Regt wes
atationed in the barracks.
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Darnitsa i. Barracks {dark- W of the Darnmitsa AA upit of about 400
{oontid)} groy camouflage railroad station troops. More than
peinting) twenty 88-mm AA guns
wore saen im ordnance
sheds. The unit was
seen at serviee of the
plece drill,
2. AA gun em= Botween the Uarhitsa 2. .Stationary 88=mm AA
placenents reilroud gtation and gune (more than 10 Guns)
the road to_Brovary
{5020 N/30050E } h. More then ten 8S8-mm
guns (not empimsed).
Agout 1,000 meters to
the oma%, on the edge
of 8 woods, there were
eix cantonment buildings
oosupisd by about 200 AA
artillsrymen.
Faptow 1648 %o 1. Barrasks Bastern parimﬁ:ars of Cvaerved to bs occupled
{sg%aﬂ n/ Mey 1947 town SE of the railroad by unidentified troops [ | 25X1
28°50¢ E) station | | 25X1
2. Barracks (thres= Avout 2 km SE of the
25X1X brick buildings) towm
Falmin Up %o August 1. Barracks {one Woet of the town, north Horee=drawn artillery uni%
{48%500 ¥/ 1947 four=story, 100x20 of o highway lsading  with pumerous officers and
299251 E) meter bullding, as in a southwewberly di= 300 %o 380 horses. More than
officera’ billets, rection & hundred 76.8 mm guns were

three rectangular,
80x30 meter and 100x
30-meter buildings
ss E¥ quarters, two
squipnent storage

stored in the large gun
ghorage building.

Two units wibth a total of
1€ horsssdrawn guns wsre
frequently seen leawing
buildings, two horse 25X1 the barrackes for field
stables and one gun azercises.

RiErRe ¥ e 2 wronsmfi11 : CIARDP2-00457R0045D0140010-0
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Gaiein 2. Barracks {four SW of the towm, south Troops undergeing Beliewed to be a tank
{contid) brick buildings, of the highmay basic ianfantry drain= unlt
25X1X each about 100x26 ing weiro seen in the
moters) barracks yard. Three
sompaniss of soldiers
wearing biack unilorszs
and leather capa wers
frequently observed %o
ieave the barrsdks in
the morning and marsh
o a wooded area MW .
25X1X of the barracks 25X1X
Bnegropetrovak Barracks (three or SE oity sector, near Artillery unit. Four or I:l confirmed °
{48 27 H/55°00°B)} four guadrangies of the cemtral jail five rows of trucks that o large barracks {seven
1947 to four-story, 80220 me-= coupled to guns and barracks buildings, gun sto=
January 194 tor buildings, surrcum= tyack-laying prime rage sheds) was located near
ded by & high brick ' movors wers gean in a jail for oivilian prisoners
wall)} the yard. Additionally in June 1948, The barrecks
oneupied by & motorized was oocupied by an arvillery
engineer unit, as So- unit with guns of ahout 120 m m
viet labovera stated. ealiber and by a tank unit.
Gate guards wore red-= 78.2=nm AT guns and 37-mm AA
vordsred black epsu= gung were ohgerved, %oo.
i ts and black eps u-
. lete and blacksbordered
25X1X black spanieta
January 1948 Barracks {several Southern perimeter of  Artillery unit. Four Most of the troups seen in th
brick buildings) iy, e2st of & high= guns of aboul 170-mu strests of the city wore tank
way leading southwerds oaliber and about 20 AT imsigaia.
to a large sutomobile  guns of 73.2 mm saliber -
plant were seen in the bar~
vacks ares. The guns
were towed by caters
piliar tractors
io 25X

SECRE mwvmmarrzimmrsm : CIA-RDP82-00457R004500140010-0
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Dneprope= Up to Ssp~ Barracks, 200 meters South of the main Tank unit squipped ob= 25X1X
trovek tomber 1947 long, five-story brick  railroad station, with T 34 tenks and eorved a large barracks
{eonttd} building, tank garsges wost of a highway SP guns near the main railroad
leading in a souther= station in August 1947
1y direction Tonks and guns were
parked in the barracks
X1X area -

25 25X1X
fapgroghe 1844 %o Barracks Southern sector of A new barracks of more obgerved
(a7 BOHS May 1948 city, sbout 1,000 than 30 buildings was a tank unit with about 20 -
’35°11”»E meters forth of the under construction, tanks near the W camp,

Eabayeva Railroad Construction work was in the northern sector of
Station, east of started in 1947 and the city in the Summer of
the railroad line was scheduled to be com~> 1948.

and east of the Kom= pleted in 1950.

25X1X munar Plant

Zhdanov 1947 to Barracka (100x36 meter Southern sector of A former oadet school,
{kariupol Morch mein building and two oity north of the as a Soviet laborer
4899'R/ 1948 80x35. moter zide railroad station on said, The barracks was
38016 E}; wings) the semshors, near a inspected by a military

’ large park commission in February
' 1948 which ordered the
restoration work to be

25X1X compieted by April 1948, 25X1X
Artemovsk ¥ay to Barracks {1,500x2,000 South of the &, Two=story, 80x30= confirmed
{48035”51/ Septeomber r meter barracks town about 1 km SW meter brick building that 16 storage sheds each for
38°00°¢ B 1947 area; reilroad spur, 60- of the railroasd stec oscupled by a tank

meter lcng loading
ramp)

SEGRETl

- 25X1

tion, narth of the
highway to KOnstanti-
noyka (48%30°¢ N/
57°48vE)

unit of 600 to 600 men.

bc Three-story builds
ing with quarters and
lecture rooms, ocsupied
by 200 %o . 0: troopa.

Approved For Release 2003/08/11 : CIA-RDP82-00457R004500140010-0

twenly 75-mm "SP guns® were
under conatruction west of the
Artemovek railroad atation at
that time.
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e ] & 5 ] ki
Artemovak o. Tenk repair shop and
{contid} small tank storage shad. .
d. Fifteen wtorage shods
with twenty 76.2 ma AT guns
on self-propsiled moum®s in
each,
e. rParking lot for 120 AT
guns on self-propslled mounts
and 32 T3¢ tanks with long=
barreled guns.
£. Storage shad for equipment
k- 100xZ00-meter fuel depot with .
underground fusl containers.
Motor vehicles wers fueled from
railroad tapk cars.
h. Ono guarters building, one
ammunition storage shed and several .
' officers’ billets (still destroyes
25X1X in 1947},
Hay to 1. Barracks Avout 1,600 meters Tenk unit of sbout 400 menm, equlpped with
Septomber (four-buildings, from the WW town peri- 40 medium tanks snd SP guna- The unit
1947 one of whioh wae metay was observed in field training.
destroyed)
2. Tank storags - Horth of %the %own Thirty=five srmored vehicles wiih

depot (about 20
30xi6-meter sto=
rogs buildings on a
700x6C0=-meter area)

12

revoiving turrets mtre atored in

each building. HMaintenanvs work was

done by soldiers from the Tank
Barrecks.

$RoRET

25X1
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Attachment 1

i 2

4

1945 to
Alchevskoye  popoh iag
48029:8/
38750° B}

1946 to
February
1949

1945 to
January
1949

Barracks

5.

6

EBastern pevimeter of
the %own near a newly
constructed stadium

© with swimming pool

Barracks {one
four-story

brick building,

about 200 me-
ters long)

Barrarks {large

four=story brick the town, near a stadium

building)

25X 13
1

and 3 practice towor
for parachutists

fstorm marfmstom o
Exstern porimstsr  of

the town near a sta=
dium and a parachutist
practice tower

Bastorn perimeter of

Tapk unit, esvimated A%
oneé regiment. Fourteen
40x10x8 meter tank ga~
reges were soms hundred
moters SE of the bar=
racks

Tank regiment which had

arrived from Bulgaria in

early 1948, as Soviet
workmen said.

troops moved
nto the barra-ks in

early 1948. Several
hundred armored vehic=
les; including 190=mm
SP guns, numerous "small

SP guns", and armored re-

connsigsance cars, wore
parked in a fenced-in
area near the barracks.

Baintenance work was per-

formed by asoldiers..No

cbgerved ~ 25X1X.
an ordnsnce @rk in a woods on
the sastern perimeter of the
town up to August i948. About
200 tanks were parxed iu five
double rows. Two nearby can-=
tonment buildings were occupied
by tank troops,

25X1
. 25X1

armorsd vehirles wsre seen

to leavs,

Tank unit of about 460 men.

40 to 50 T34 tanks and

numerous trucks were par-

ited under wooder roofs in a
naarby orchard. The unit was

subordinate to a general
o) —

25X1

house and headquarters{refsrred
to as division headq\mrteu) on
the eastern perimeter of the town.
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Voroshilovgrad
{48936 N/
39°20¢ §)

1948 %o
March 1949

Jamuary
Yo dnril
1948

25X1X

1. Barracks N town perimeter
N of the reilroad

gtation

2: Ordnance
depot

Some hundred meters
S% of the barracks

Barracks

{thres four.or
five=story, 120x
30-metaer brick
buiidings, one
four-gtory, 100x20
meter headquarters
building, ore

120 meter long tank
repair shop, wire
fencs, four watch=-
towers) Nearby was

a fenced~in tank
storage area with
four nsow, 120%50-
meter shed rcofa$ bor-
dering on the bar-
racks was a tank
training grounds,

Some hundred yards
FY of the town and SE
of a gmall airfield

25X1

SECRET
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Tanks entering and
leaving the barracks
area were repeatedly
obgsrved

Several rows of 20x50x
4-meber woudsu sheds, opsn
towaid the railroad line.
Ganvas-covered tanks

were stored in the sheda,
Nuzbar of shads and

tanks sowld met ba

atatad.

Tank unit of 1,200 %o
1,400 troops. The sntire

[ obeorved

25X1X

a barracks occupied by
a tank wnit at ihe mentioned .
place in February 1947, A fuel
depot with about 20 small con=
taiuers -as in the arca between
the railroad station and the
Luganke Xiven Only tanks and
motor vehicles of the above
tank unit were seen to be re:
fueled ihére. .

The regiment was referred to as

unit was observed on 1 May "heavy tank regiment"™ by sui-

1848. Five %o ten tanks
were daily seen ia ks
training area, The unit
was gubordinate to a. divi-
sion headquarters {{ourth
floor of the headquar=
tors building) which was
commanded by a Lt. Gen.
{wearing two =ilver stars
on polden epaulets and
tank insignis on his cole
lar}. The barracks was
once lnspected by a wiry
little marshal (wearing

a disproporhionately large
star on epaulets ana eol-
lar). The tank regiment
was commanded by a It. Gen
{one silver star) and con-
giated of tom companies.

MM 1 : CIA-RDP82-00457R004500140010-0

diers and civilians.

A motion pilcture of the Moscow

May Day Parsde showed a unit of
ahout 100 tinzs aboub ss long
anc wide as a T34 ltank, dut
essentially lower. from the
side, the tanxs had the shape-
of hamispheres streamlined to-
wards the bottom, without 2
vigible turret. Ths tanks were
armed with a long gun mounted
in the uppsr third of the hemi=
sphere. lhe tank commander was
visitle in a hatch on top of the
hemisphsre. lhe tawss were callsd
"turtles" by Ns.



25X1

25X1A
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of abeut 100 mex each.
Kumerous officers were c¢o-
gerved. Company commanders
were field o:ficors. ‘he
resimcat was equipped with
more than hundred JS=3 tanka?
Legcripticn of tanks?
Hull: About € meters long,
1.30 meters high, about
2 meters wide. including road
clesrence:
Trackss Plate-~shoes, each shoe
beingz sbout 25 cm.long; width
af track: 50 to 60 cm; track
pins with "clanping teeth®
betveen the shoes:
Turret: Kounted somewhat
ahead of center. prejecting
far to the front over the
eireular track whiech is 2bout 125
cm in diameter; the interior of
the turret is about 140 cm in dia=
mater,
angine: Diesel of unknown horse-
power performance
Aymament s One 105-mm gun with muzele
brake, about 40 em long.
Other weapons had been removed. The
number of machipns puns was unknown.
Fentures distinctive from the Stalin I
tank: Yore projecting bow; presumably
provided with heavier armor; two tri=
' angular noses, bent downwsrds to the
front,; on the how near the towing
hooks; the front driving sprocket
is covered by a disk.
Five-man crew:
25X1 Driver {left in fromt), radioc oprator
15 {right in front), gunner, assistaat gunner

58 fm:'r{ Approved F}or Release 2003/08/11 : CIA-RDP82-00457R004835¥ 466G 0 (an efficer)
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Voroshilovgrad

{cont'd}

Izyum
(49%12°K
370207 K

Chuguysv
(49°50¢ K/
38°34°8)

1844 to
November
1948

1946 to
Qetober
1947

barly
1949

25X1X

25X1X

25X1X

Barracks {ssveral
iarge, multiple=
story buildings
and garages, new
installation)

3arraers (ons

brieck building,
about 50x30x6
o bars)

Barracxs

HW of the railroad
station, on the MW
town perimeter

3. of the northsrn

railroad station,

nesr a new road
bridge

25X1

16

—— ¥ tegl
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Radio equipment:

Although no antenns was visitle
the two tank radio sets were simultaneously

in opsration {as soldiers
radio set was Qirectly in

s1id). The first 4
front of the radie

cprator, the sscond set to the right of the

radio operator on the wall

Apertures: Hateh on the
cbservation 1id on top of

roar wall of furret,
turret, two protsc

tsd vision slits for driver and radio operator

on the bYow.

Tank unit.

About 100 T 34 tanks and
tanks of a smaller type

were parked on an eleva-
tion in the rear of the

barracks

Two or thraee horss=drawn
light guns were seen in
the yard. Primarily of-

ficers were trained
with the guns. then EX
were trained, officers
holding map=mounting
bomrds were standing
nearby .

%, Called former "Cadet
Sehoei®™ (which had been
moved to Xiev in 1947
according to rumors) .

A motorired signal unit,
with which about 20 radio

trucks were repeat y
the

25X1X

observed 10 to 15 wooden

sheds, with T34 tanks and tanks-
of a emaller %type parked nearby
north of the railroad station
on the southern slops of a hill,
up to September 1949. The tank
unit commander was a colonel, as
Soviet civilians said.

25X1X

obeervations up te Octoberblggs
1. Cadet school({five-story bu 1ding)
in the northern sector of the town
oceupizd by about 600 cadets, wearing
iong vh ite trousers, blus coads and
ziEor-type caps:
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3 2 ] 4 B 6 7
Ghuguyesv barracks during the 2. Briok building with
{eont®d} Winter of 1948 tower (in the SE town sector)
2, Former tank quarters where numerous officers were
{low, 30x10-meter new observed .
building} on the western 3. Parracks building 200x20xl5
border of the town used meters looated in the SE tuwn sec~
as grain storage house im tor nesr a chureh , occupisd by &
aarly 1949 motorized infantry unit.
Brchine guns, heavy morters and AT
guns were observed with the umit.
4. Five-story brick building
{60x25x15 meters, im the northemn
gector of the town), orcupied by s
unit of sbout 400 men. ‘he unit
25X1X furnished guard personnel for PV .camps.
1947 to Military quarters SE town secbor "Cadet school", occupied
December (former monastery near a church by about 400 cadets under-
1948 of four brick (converted into going instruction; pri-
buildings, inclu- a ropair shop), marily theorstiecal in-
ding a sixz-story the most elevated struction, by officers.
main building with point in the town The cadets were seen
prominent. tower area marching to s training
with c¢loek) ground near Malinovke,
about sSE of the town.
5 km
Kharkov December Barracks {foure "ity center; on Unit with red service
(490581 N/ 1948 #ory brieck buils Mt Talvary color. Lroops underwent
36°15¢ B) ding, Weshaped basic training with
aboat 100x80 seall arms.
metere)
SE"RET-|
25X1
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At;ac%ent 1

4

5

6

=

1 Z
Eharicov 1947 to
{contid) Hovemoer

1548
1945 to
August
1947
Roggn Decembor
(49 53 §/ 1947
36925°¢ E)

25X1X

Barracks {eeveral

blocks of eight

to %en brick

buildines each,

tiled roofs and

black tarpeper
rocfs)

Barracks (severai
brick buildings,
part of them

still destroyed}

Barracks (six
four=atory,
S0x30-meter
buildings and
four 20x10-=meter
brick buildings;

25X1

SW of the city,

on the exit rosad.
to Merefa {(499477%/
36906+ E)

About 1 km north of
the airfisld nenr
the northern city
perimeter

2. Tank unit, equipped
with 80 T34 tanks (coun-
ted} and about 40 SP
guns.

b. Horse=drawn infantry
unit with the letter "K»
{of metal) on epaulats.
P obgerved, near the
barracke, a general who
had been inspector of FY
camps in the Riga mrea.

Reforred to as "fngineer
Barracks®

Western perimeter of Infantry wnit of more
the town on the south- than 1,000 troops,

ern gids of the road

to Kharkoy

equipped with about 40

cbserved a largs modern tank
barracks about % km S% of the
city in Ortober 1947. Troops
with tanks were repsstediy seen
%o leave the barraeks

25X1X

25X1X

ob= -«

served tank units and individual tanks,
including T34 tanks and heawy,short~
barreled guns on self-propelled mounts,
in the eity area up to November 1948

trurks and some passenger

cars, observed when lea-
ving the barracks. Re-

cruits were drilled in the

barracks yard.
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